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From: Ted [ted@corerealtyusa.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 1:11 PM
To: CorpAddressChange '

Subject: L10000107595 - Change of Address for Ted Smith LLC
Importance:%h

The OLD street address of the principal office of the Ted Smith Limited Liability Company is:
8833 Perimeter Park

Suite 803

Jacksonville Fl 32216

The NEW principal address for Ted Smith LLC to the following:
7321 Anjou Pl
lacksonville FL 32217

Please canfirm receipt. Thank you and have a great day.
Sincerely,

Ted Smith

Designations: REALTOR®
Mermber; NAR, FAR, NEFAR

I Descrif

8833 Perimeter Park Bivd Sute #803
Jacksonville, Fl 32216
Office; 904.853.6018
Cell: 904.673.9810
Fax: 1.866.838.2673

Visit Us at: www.CoreRealtyUSA.com

This e-mail (including any attachments) is protected by the United States Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.5.C. §§2510-2521 and is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, reproduction,
modification, or publication of this communication is illegal and prohibited by law. Please delete the message from
your computer and destroy any copies. This message is not intended to be relied upon by any person without
subsequent written confirmation of its contents. The sender therefore disclaims all responsibility and accepts no
liability of any kind that may arise from any person acting, or refraining from acting, upon the contents of the message
without having had subsequent written confirmation. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.

DISCLAIMER REGARDING UNIFORM ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS ACT ("UETA") (FLORIDA STATUTES
SECTION 668.50): If this communication concerns negotiation of a contract or agreement, UETA does not apply to
this communication. Contract formation in this matter shall occur only with manually affixed original signatures on
original documents.

“** The buyer is NOT autherized to move into the property or start any repairs until THE SELLER'S TITLE

COMPANY OR CLOSING ATTORNEY has verified all documents have been signed and that funding approval {if
applicable) has been obtained. Agents should NOT release keys until we have this confirmation, *****
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